
m a  
I Environmental Protection Agency 

4"  G"nl"rrh"lrfith, ,urn (Dam,,",, lnnhcnanl, 

Headquarters. PO Box 3000 
Johnitown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, lreldnd 

Ceanncheathrb. Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastat (haislean Bhaile Sheain 
Contae Loch Garman. Eire 

T t353 539160600 
F +353 539160699 
E infoaepa le 
W b w w e p a  le 

LoCali 1890 33 55 99 

16'" No\ embei. 20 I O  Reg NO \1/01 XO-01 

Re: Notice in accortiance with Section x(2) of the \\'aste Manageiiient Liceiicsing 
Rejiulatioiis, 2004 i-e~ardinc a Technical Aiiicndmcnt to ;I \Vastc Licence i n  the name 
of McGill En\.iroiimental Systems (IrelantilLtcl, t'or a facility at McCiiIJ 
Environiiieiitril Svstcxs-jlrl) Ltd,  (:oorn. ('a~-~-i.:na\~ai-~C~Ien~~iIle. ('o Cork .  

Dear Ms Buchaiian 

I \\'isti t o  i i i I ? i i - i i i  you  that  tlic :\gelicy recei\wi ; I  reques~ li-om k l d i i l l  I ~ n ~~ i i . o n i n ~n t ; i l  
Systems (11-elaiid) Ltd foi- a Technical Amendment. undcr Section 42(B) 1 of  the W a s t e  
blanagcmcnt Acts. 19% to 201 0. to thcir existing licence fhr tlic aho\~c mentioned 
fa c i 1 i t J,. 

I mi t o  atl\-isc i l ia(  the Agcncy has considcl-cd thc ircqucht hi- ai  aiiicntlmcnt and a 
dccision has h e w  made t o  amend Licence. Reg No: LVO 180-0 I . 

Please tint1 enclosed a copy of the fomial Technical An icndinzn~ which \\;is issued to 
the abo\,e licencee. The Technical Amcndiiiciit should he I-cad in coiijuiiction with 
the existing \Vaste 1,icence Reg. No. WO1 80-01 

If you have any turthei queries please contact John Dohcny who can be contacted at 
the following telephone number 02 1-4875540 

Yours sincerely. 

Fiicl 
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I'leasc find enclosed ; I  ccipy of [lie f imia l  'fecliiiical i2inetitltiicliit 14 liicli M ;IS issued to 
the a h o \ r  Iiceticcc. The Technical i-\iiientiment should be 1-cad in coii,iunctioii with 
the euistiny Waste Licencc Reg. No. WO1 80-01. 

Yours sineel-el). 


